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Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Notification of Appointment

CamsrinGE,. May.. 24,..1923.

DEAr Sim:

I take pleasure in informing you that at the last
meeting of the Executive Committee of the Corporation,
you were appointed

...... Instructor in Mathematics b
....... Lot LhE FAGUYEG) ot

for one year, from the beginning of the academic year 192.3,,
at a salary of $.240000 . . per annum. This salary
will be paid in ten monthly instalments, the first payment
being due October 1, 1923..

Very truly yours,

Instructors and Assistants, in addition to departmental duties, are
responsible to the Faculty for service in connection with the Fall, Christmas,
Spring and June examinations, and are expected to be in residence for a
period of nine months from about September 20 to about June 20.

Departments will make every effort to permit Assistants and Instructors
to take such courses as they desire; for this instruction the tuition will be
pro rated instead of charged at the higher rates in force for other part-
time students.

7-21-400-T.P.
Mr. Norbert Wiener




191

UNIWERSYTET WARSZAWSHI

GABINET
MATEMATYCZNY

REDAKCJA
. FUIDAMENTA 1™ K. 01K

%mm,
% viens He recevocr %%%/f%m/z/%%emnj

Jmé ;ve’%Z(i’-f;). /Wr zgjaxy/ 4 __V—fm wvffzan.g Bes

/,@JQ,, . ﬁ %gﬂmfm{__” @f 9;@2 ME&M WZ dézm

S D g et

%6&4 %‘MWM)%/&W/A&//&A%M%&M&
A RS Jéﬁéxwﬂ?mg Lo lloker S of Aoedimnie
'%We%%wgp@%_dz%m/wﬁe@m_ __
zﬂ m/&"%wﬂ—e/z 2 %M M:(%»é MW’”

/?l,ﬁ’-/%mwm &Zé %?. &%;fu@} Z/WMM Qe 272205 Te7-

%//_\yé

~rot. Ui. /. SIERPINSKi
WARS ZAWA, Helm 50, m. 58

%‘}:44:);.}_‘/ 2¢ce %ég -5-0114,‘ o2




o B

7 Jhoear( ey e o o w 7

I ot Tt e b do ki w9
oot U octa’ e por )

J s r(;l! \.u.)? ___(L“_;?&‘
/l\nw\? A e e [ & : 'é"’T""‘
sl GRL. 'modmw.?
ek Pt Arin q—ﬂt Geadacon, L BF, S

J%Du«.
N o e IR TR
Y/M/f-wr’

—

The University of Sndnepy.
}w\u- i l7-3
f
Y
oty W"—; ol ST ek 1 f"?m

abidls  demaoud x abal Cme v s n

> 1 veed whsl e s mr kel (f‘7 Uy
b | R R N S W P
troets el ) H Qumat ) e
w'mnkﬂm-? potod I et L,
LT s el Gt ol sty
s md% pondl .47’1,

ﬁmuw’/m,mw7mfﬂ

Ton @it apponns Ji et Ky bl

deML—'w‘“"‘”m. g““{-(wt.;_!b«
fpls Eofris it ety

Lot o

/vﬂ—u/b(o,




aless T g _/;r.?cs







gt ; '




:
3

;f
u

e e e



3

New‘ollege, g

Oxford. Ine 22' /fl]
<

b o
A /bta;v:tf o o ey e







%mv I

ﬁm W |
ww—L v bjoj;»:fk rg—3)

‘?/1’7«»1& 35 L2 1 w\”wl

K &Wm







(5 v - o O

W . Edr
f,?m JIIL}: M%E‘Hx'
wa}\ t....,._‘n.uu—o u.;uﬁ

s e 18

e s
”ﬁﬁm.jj‘:ﬁg#
BA
p5s %;M




=~ ot funk

wgmwﬁm< »Lﬂﬁq:%
W)J_Lut~wdr~1

yaj&}%“*ﬁ
St

OPJ*WW J“m

&N ual,suz




[7uly]

dJune 26, 1925,

o T
_roton, kgss,

Dear Walsh:

@ have just received your note of the 24th. On reading it
over, it occurs to me that the collaborative method of work has been
placing us both in a false position. Of course, your summer and your
time are your own, to dispose of as you please, and I have no right
to dictate to you when you shall concern yourself with our paper. At
the same time, it seems to me a little hard that with regard to a pa%r
which to date is entirely mine I should have to mark time until the
circumstances of your work and play leave you free to develop it,
more particularly since.for what is now a period of several months you
have apparentiy not even found the time to read my memoir critically.
I think we had therefcre better dissolve our partnership, thus leaving
you free to pursue whatever investigation you see fit, and permitting

me to dispose of my article as suits me best. Will you therefore for-

werd me the MS? on potentisl theory? I shall not trouble you further

in thisw matter.

Sincerely,

fbeat Wrn
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20 Craigie St. Cambridge 38, Mass.
Deg. 3. 1923,

My dear Dr. Wiener: :
Thank you very much for letting me see
your solution of the problem I proposed in the "Monthly".

The editors took quite a while to publish the problem--
I sent it in early in the spring. So I've forgotten exactly
what was in my mind as to any further restrictions on the V
furcetions than those stated in the printed account of the
problem. However, I do remember the way I got at it, and
T used the fact that V vanished ong/the boundary in more
than the minimum way--I think I had in mind the vanishing
of the first derivatives of V as a boundary point was
approached--for I did not want to assume there was a normal
at any point.

However, hy some inadvertence, any such condition
failed to get into print, so that, as you imply, the problem
as it stands, is trivial.

No, I had no desire to bring out any delicate points,
but merely to bring out what seemed to me an interesting
fpom of the Du-Bois #“eymond metho d of reasoning in the
caleulus of variations. And incidentally, to call out a
theorem that*might be of interest in the sthdy of harmonic
functions by the calculus of variations method.

The editors have my solution of the prohlem, which
resembles yours, but puts it, I think, in more elementary
form. If I can get it from them, I think I will ineclude,
if you see no objection to it, some statement about my
intention to further restrict the fuictions V.

From the standpoint of one familiar with the notions
of closure and convergence in the mean, your solution is
simpler than mine, in that I have more reckoning to do.

I think there may be a little question as to whether
your solution ought not to be simplified a little in
language--in order to be inte’légdble to the majority
of Monthly readers. Also there are one or two points
of precision of statement you might want to consider.

I will be glad to run over the paper with you if you
wish.

I am indeed grateful to you for letting me see your
reflections on the subject. If I can get my solution back,
T shall submit it to you in its original form, and also
any proposed alterations, to be sure I am not abusing your
courtesy.

Sincerely yours,

See . 0.5,




P#S. I though maybe I might see youn at lMath. Club last
night, so I left out one thing.

You say, in your solution "It is to be noted that a
slight modification of his conditions will render his
problem non-trivial even for ordinary regions."

It seems to me that this is probably not exactly what
you meant. Isn't it the solution which is trivial rather
than the problem? You were good enough to take a considerable
interest in the problem--which you wonld not have done with
a trivial one. .

If you agree, a modification of the following sort
might meet the point:

+e.8 8light modification of his conditions make
his problem susceptible of non-trivial solutions ....

Sincerely, 0.D.K.




